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REVISED  
 

ADDENDUM #1 
Issued:  April 5, 2023 

 
 
PURPOSE OF ADDENDUM:   
 
 To provide answers to vendor questions. See following page.  

    
 

All other specifications, terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

                                                                                                  
              
        Patrick Johnson, MBA 
        Director of Procurement 
     

Please sign below to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum and return with the proposal. If 
proposal has already been submitted, acknowledgement should be submitted separately. Failure to 
return this Acknowledgement of Addendum may deem a proposal nonresponsive.  
 

        NOTE:  All proposals MUST BE RECEIVED electronically by 3:00pm Eastern Standard Time (EST) on April 11, 2023.  

Electronic proposal and addendum or addenda shall be sent to the following email address prior to the submittal 
deadline date and time at vendor.proposals@montgomerycollege.edu. No responses will be accepted after this 
date and time.  

___________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Company Name     Authorized Signature 

 
___________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Date      Printed/Typed Signature 
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    Vendor Question Montgomery College Answer 

  
Who (if anyone) has been providing program 
evaluation services for you for National Science 
Foundation grant-funded programs to date? 

We have utilized both internal and external 
independent evaluators for our NSF-supported 
projects. JCJ is providing evaluation services for 
our current NSF ATE project. 
 

Can you share an estimated range of the number 
of NSF proposals submitted by Montgomery 
College each year? 

 

The number of NSF proposals has varied each 
year. Currently, we have two proposals under 
consideration. We are lead applicant for one, and 
a collaborator in another. Our active projects can 
be searched via nsf.gov. 

Whether companies from Outside USA can 
apply for this? (Example: India or Canada) 
 

No 

Whether we need to come over there for 
meetings? 

Yes 

Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) 
outside USA? (Example: India or Canada) 

Possibly 

Can we submit the proposals via email? 
 

Yes, as required in solicitation 

 
 

****************END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS****************** 
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